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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 57-51.1-07 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to the allocation of oil extraction tax; to provide an effective date; and to declare 
an emergency. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments: 12 

 
Chairman Cook: Called the hearing to order on SB 2362.  
 
(0:13) Chairman Cook: Introduced the bill. I want to explain what this bill is about. Distributed 
attachment #1. I want to give you history on how this all came about. A month ago, Jodi Smith 
from the Land Department came to me and asked me to help her resolve a problem she said 
she had with money that was not flowing into the common schools trust fund that should. 
She had been up at the council trying to get a bill drafted and they gave her my name.  
 
After that, I met with the Attorney General and the Treasurer of the state and I soon came to 
the conclusion that that was not our problem. The problem was really that we had ambiguous 
language and that language that two intelligent people could read and come out with different 
interpretations.  
 
If you look at the top page of the handout I just gave you, you can see a hand drafted line in 
red that comes from the 50% revenue share that we get from taxes derived off of the Fort 
Berthold Indian Reservation. That 30% of that 50% tax goes straight to the Legacy Fund. 
The other 70% goes to the state share and eventually goes down into the state buckets. 
Because we generally fill up all the buckets, that money ends up in the SIF Fund.  
 
Jodi’s point was that that 70% share after the 30% is taking out, should go through the 
Common Schools Trust Fund and also through the Foundation Aid Stabilization Fund and 
the Resources Trust Fund with the remainder going through the General Fund. The bill you 
have before you will change the way we are doing it and put it through the funds as she 
requests it.  
 
The amendments I have here would amend the bill to continue to do it the way we have been 
doing. The decision of how we do this is definitely going to be a legislative decision. If you 
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turn the page, you will see the definitions we have in the Constitution that people read and 
come up with different interpretations of.  
 
I just want to point out that 1 and 2 is the ten percent revenue from oil extraction taxes from 
taxable oil produced in this state that must be deposited into the Common Schools Trust 
Fund. The next one must be deposited into the Foundation Aid Stabilization Fund. What does 
“produced” in this state mean? Does it include oil derived off of the reservation? That is one 
of the disputed areas. Down in section 26, you will see the language dealing with the Legacy 
Fund revenue and that is different language.  
 
If you turn the page, you will see an email that was written by Edward Erickson who is the 
Assistant Attorney General who represented the State Treasurer through an auditor. This is 
in reference raised by an audit on whether or not the Treasurer was footing the money 
through the right funds. You will see it is an old email. It was dated in 2012. The email 
recollects a hallway conversation with the Assistant Attorney General and the Assistant 
Treasurer a year before this.  
 
At the bottom of the first paragraph you will see a highlighted sentence. My understanding is 
that a legislative solution was offered on an amendment the next session. The bill got killed. 
That is where the issue has sat since. There has been no legislative fix and the issue has 
never risen before as far as I know until this session. It is time we have a piece of legislation 
to remove the ambiguity. That is the intent of SB 2362, to do what should have been done a 
long time ago.  
 
As I have gone through this and worked with it, I have spent a lot of time up in Legislative 
Council. Emily Thompson will give you more information on this. She has done a thorough 
job and has put many hours into this. When she presents, you will see there has not been 
any misappropriation of funds. There has been a simple misunderstanding of what the 
language says.  
 
Emily Thompson, Code Reviser, Legislative Council: Testified neutrally for the bill. 
Distributed attachment #2 and #3. I am going to give a little history on this. I have made a 
spread sheet that shows the statutes that were in place at that time. I have also included 
another document that our office puts out. It is kind of a map of the world as far as oil and 
gas distributions go.  
 
The bill is to clarify the language. That is being done by providing allocations for those 
constitutional buckets going forward. There are not any retroactive provisions in this. If you 
flip to page 2 of the bill, it specifies that money that is deposited in the Oil Extraction Tax 
Development Fund from revenue collected under the oil extraction tax chapter and oil 
extraction tax revenue allocated to the state, under the terms of an agreement, entered 
pursuant to the tribal agreement chapter. That is where you see some of these buckets. You 
have the 20% to the Resource Trust Fund, 20% to Common Schools and Foundation Aid – 
that is a 10 and 10 split – and 30% to the Legacy Fund with the last 30% going to the General 
Fund.  
 
The issue came up with Foundation Aid and Common Schools. It was discovered that those 
funds were not going in that direction. Attachment #3 walks you through 2005-2017 and all 
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of the statutory and constitutional provisions that were in place just pertaining to the oil 
extraction tax. It does not talk about the gross production tax because the constitutional 
allocations for Common Schools and Foundation Aid only come from oil extraction. They do 
not come from that gross production tax side.  
 
I started with 2005 because that was the year before we had any kind of tribal sharing 
agreement on the radar. I wanted to demonstrate what the Treasurer’s office was looking at 
when they were distributing funds as far as statutory language back in 2005. (11:10) Emily 
walked the committee through the chart on attachment #3.  
  
 Key Notes: 

 “State Share” was referred to as the “General Fund” (2007) 

 When drafting the tribal agreements, the constitutional allocations were not 
mentioned. It is unclear why. (2007) 

 All of the state’s cut off oil produced from the reservation was transferred to repay the 
Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund to get it up to that $700,000 cap for the tribally 
controlled community colleges. (2009)  

 From January 2010 through the end of the biennium, the remainder of the state’s 
portion of the state’s cut of that tribal tax was deposited into the Permanent Oil Tax 
Trust Fund. (2009)  

 
I will not continue to walk through the rest of the chart because the ambiguity that I wanted 
to address really started in the beginning years. I will be happy to address any questions of 
the committee.  
 
Chairman Cook: Thank you for this. It is very thorough and a wonderful explanation.  
Because of this issue, have property taxes in the state risen?  
 
Emily Thompson: This is something that is an independent issue. If you look at how the 
Common Schools Trust Fund and Foundation Aid is used, my property tax would go down if 
more money had gone to these funds. That is not an accurate statement. Common Schools 
and Foundation Aid are payment sources for the school payment. A very easy way to explain 
this is if you think of the state aid payments for schools, it is $10,000 per pupil.  
 
At the end of the day the state is guaranteeing a certain amount per pupil. The state will write 
a check for a certain amount. That Common Schools Trust Fund has money they could take 
as well as Foundation Aid and the General Fund. You are writing the same dollar amount on 
the check that is going to be paying that per pupil payment. It is just which source is funding 
it.  
 
As far as property tax, the intent for oil extraction was to fund the schools at 70%. If you think 
of the 70%, 30% is that local contribution. You are not really shifting that per pupil payment 
just because the account you are drawing the money to write your check from would change 
balances.  
 
Chairman Cook: Most of page 1 and 2 of this bill is language that is struck out. That is 
language that one person could read and say the money has to go through the Common 
Schools and the Foundation Aid, correct?  
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Emily Thompson: Correct. There are two duplicate sections just because it has different 
effective dates. They could read that as all of these allocations that must be drawn from for 
the full amount places in the Oil Extraction Tax Development Fund. The tribes share is being 
placed in the OETD Fund.  
 
Chairman Cook: The rest of the bill basically says the same thing only it is re-written.  
 
Emily Thompson: Correct. It does specify what we are starting with. It clarifies the bucket 
we are flowing those percentages out of.  
 
Chairman Cook: The question I am working towards is after this explanation, is this the only 
area where we really have some ambiguity or do we have to go further? Is there another 
place where we should clean up? 
 
Emily Thompson: Potentially. Any area that could be cleaned up is 57-51.106. That section 
talks about the deposits that are placed in that fund. If you look over at the gross production 
tax side of the formula, they do not have this similar type of holding fund where the money 
comes out of. They have the imposition sections for the tax and then all of their buckets. On 
the oil extraction tax side, we have the imposition sections of law. Then we have this fund 
that we put before all of these buckets. That might be where a little of the confusion is coming 
from.  
 
Right now, it sights that the money deposited in that from the exact pin sighted section of law 
where oil extraction tax is imposed might contain some confusion regarding if it is to be 
deposited there? Is that tribal revenue intended to be deposited there? Is that imposed under 
that exact section in the oil extraction tax chapter, or is the revenue being imposed on the 
Fort Berthold reservation a separate animal and its own tax that has been agreed too. In the 
tribal agreement chapter, they note that it is to mirror the state’s tax as far as regulation and 
they state the rate it cannot exceed.  
 
In a few sessions past, the oil extraction tax rate was lowered. There was the whole question 
of, are we tracking with the oil extraction tax chapter when we are looking at these tribal 
agreements? Should that automatically be lowered or does it have to be in the agreement 
and be lowered by both parties?  
 
If you look at the contract that was signed, there is language that says the rate may not be 
lowered unless both parties agree to lower the rate. You have an agreement that to say it 
specifically tracks with the oil extraction tax chapter and if that is valid or not.  
 
Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #4.  
 
(39:20) Senator Unruh: We have an email from the AG’s office that was dated 2012 but you 
had previously received some guidance from them on the matter. This is just confirming that. 
When did you receive that previous guidance?  
 
Kelly Schmidt: March of 2009 is when the initial discussion began. The final draft is the one 
you have that was sent specifically to the auditor’s office and that is the one that is dated 
August 12.  
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Chairman Cook: Senator Unruh, I handed out an email from Carly McCloud who was the 
deputy at this time. I think that the email I handed out, is in reference to that conversation.  
 
Senator Unruh: That email is dated on September of 2010. I believe at the end of 2009 your 
office changed the way your office distributed the dollars. Can you explain what happened 
during that time?  
 
Kelly Schmidt: I am going to defer to Ryan for that question.  
 
Ryan Skor, Director of Finance, Treasurer’s Office: In response to the email questions, 
the one that is in front of you says September of 2010. The initial email that started that chain 
was back in March of 2010 where she asked the question. In response to your question about 
what changed in that time, the repayment of that $700,000 to the Permanent Oil Tax Trust 
Fund related to the tribal colleges. That repayment was being made and it was finally filled 
as the end of 2009. When it was rolled over and beginning to full state share and not 
repayments being made was when the determination was made on how to accurately 
distribute that money among the state share.  
 
Jodi Smith, Commissioner and Secretary, Board of University and School Lands: 
Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #5.  
 
(56:10) Senator Dotzenrod: In the work you have done here to put this together and try to 
figure out what has happened, how did you run across this. What brought it to your attention 
that something was not right.  
 
Jodi Smith: I am new. This is my first session. I have had to ask a lot of questions. We track 
a lot of bills that are going through the session because we manage land, minerals, assets, 
and the SIF Fund within our department. As we were researching some of the bills that came 
through, I asked questions about how the potential shift from a 50-50 allocation to an 80-20 
allocation would have an impact on the common schools trust fund. I did not get a clear 
answer. It was dependent upon who I asked the question to. That was concerning to me 
because that should’ve been a yes or no question. If you read the fiscal note that is attached 
to the bill, it states there will be an impact of the Common Schools Trust Fund and yet I was 
hearing from others that there wouldn’t be an impact. Going through that process, we 
determined that we have not been receiving that percentage off of those extraction taxes 
from the reservation. At that point, I engaged other people around me to assist in this process.  
 
Chairman Cook: You join the fray that has been going on through 2007-2009 about 
ambiguous language. 
 
Jodi Smith: Yes, sir.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: One thing the committee has to look at is this email from Edward 
Erickson. His statement in this email in this paragraph is that his advice was for the State 
Treasurer’s Office to continue making distributions of the state share tribal oil extraction 
revenue pursuant to their reasonable interpretation of these ambiguous statutes. It is hard 
for me to understand that when you lay out the constitutional requirements that are 
completely unambiguous and very demanding. You cannot even be temporarily held back.  
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I am puzzled why someone who is an attorney and making an interpretation of what should 
be the proper course would not have the training to go back and look at what the demands 
are of the Constitution. It looks like he is basing his decisions on a reading of the statutes 
and not including what the Constitution says. Maybe I am wrong about that. Do you think that 
is a correct way of looking at what happened here?  
 
Jodi Smith: I have a different way of looking at it. Our board was developed on the 
Constitution and we are directed by the Constitution more than any other board or agency 
within the state. We fall back on the Constitution almost on a normal basis.  
 
As far as the email, I am aware of it and I have read it. It would be irresponsible of be to stand 
up here and tell you how someone else interpreted that email. I am in constant contact with 
the attorney general office. We have an assistant attorney general assigned to us. At some 
point in time, our assistant AG takes it up to the AG and runs it by them. Sometimes he does 
not. I do not know if this actually went to the AG. My concern with this issue is an AG’s opinion 
has not been issued on this.  
 
Part of my process in learning and understanding was talking with the attorney general and 
I asked him what the process was. His response was that you can ask for one but you are 
going to get it back in the end of April and you are going to need a legislative fix. So, he said 
the proper thing to do is to bring it forward and take that legislative fix. That is how we ended 
up here with you today. Like Senator Cook alluded to, at one point in time, I started 
conversing with him about seeking some clarification and a resolution to the concerns of the 
board.   
 
Chairman Cook: Senator Dotzenrod, have you ever seen two attorneys read the same 
language and come to different opinions? Jodi, has the board ever waited on this before?  
 
Jodi Smith: Before I brought it forward, it came in February and the board voted on it this 
week. We did have a conversation in executive session at a previous board meeting.  
 
Chairman Cook: In the years past, is there any record of the board communicating to anyone 
on this issue?  
 
Jodi Smith: As far as I know, the board was not aware that we were not receiving those 
extraction taxes off of the reservation.  
 
Garland Erbele, ND State Engineer, Chief Engineer – Secretary of ND State Water 
Commission: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #6.  
 
Chairman Cook: The resources trust fund is the constitutional fund?  
 
Garland Erbele: That is correct. It receives 20% of the oil extraction tax.  
 
Chairman Cook: Is the number 20 constitutional or is that statutory? 
 
Garland Erbele: Statutory.  
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Senator Dotzenrod: If we were to go back and try to restore the funds to make it current 
through 2008, would that dollar amount be $125 M?  
 
Garland Erbele: It is approximately $125 M, yes.  
 
Eric Volk, Executive Director, ND Rural Water Systems Association: Testified in favor 
of the bill. See attachment #7. Any bit of money that can be put into the Resources Trust 
Fund helps immensely. 
 
Lance Gaebe, Executive Director, ND Water Coalition: Testified in favor of the bill. See 
attachment #8. We support a correction in the clarification of how the extraction tax is 
deposited in the resources trust fund. This has been a valuable resource to help with our 
water projects. While we also support the bill as written, we would advocate that the 
committee and the legislature consider the restoration of $125 M to help restore funding for 
these critical water projects. We have identified over $700 M shovel ready critical projects all 
across the state that control water supple, regional and rural water systems, irrigation 
infrastructure and broad resource development, and local flood control efforts. There is about 
$350 M available for grants and capital projects. With that, we support the bill as prepared 
but would also urge the consideration to restore the funds that could have been deposited in 
the resources trust fund. I will stand for questions.  
 
Chad Oban, ND United: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #9 – Testimony of Nick 
Archuleta. We agree with the land board that we should retroactively pay the constitutional 
funds the money that is owed to them. I will stand for questions.  
 
Lisa Feldner, ND Council of Educational Leaders: Testified in favor of the bill. See 
attachment #10 – Testimony of Aimee Copas. We are fully supportive of the land board and 
the bill to correct the distribution of funds and we also would support the replenishment of the 
funds in the Common Schools Trust Fund and the Stabilization Fund.   
 
Alexis Baxly, Executive Director, ND School Boards Association: Testified in favor of 
the bill. We support the bill and this body’s work to clarify the language and direct those 
extraction tax dollars towards the Common Schools Trust Fund and the State Aid 
Stabilization Fund. We also would support refilling those buckets as funds allow. I will stand 
for questions.  
 
Roscoe Streyle, Tax Payer of ND, Minot: Testified in favor of the bill. It is clear in the 
Constitution that there is no ambiguity. I do not get why this bill is even necessary. This is 
essentially a banking error. You do not just say we will pay you interest going forward, you 
go back and fix that error. That is what this is.  
 
Minot has tremendous flood needs. This $128 M plus $40 M going forward can have a huge 
impact on communities. The way it looks without this money, there will not be enough put in. 
I would argue that maybe you should just kill the bill, have the land board sue, win, and ask 
for punitive damages. I think there are damages here. It was proven in the $12 M in interest. 
That is just on the 1 portion of it. You factor in the opportunity costs of getting projects done 
and this is a $20 - $30 M mistake.  
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As far as the water resources part of it and the 20% not being constitutional is true but the 
legislature has not passed anything to say it should be less than that. I think you have a legal 
and a constitutional obligation to make the whole. I would ask that you amend this bill to 
make it right. I will stand for questions.  
 
Ken Hall, Lobbyist, Three Affiliated Tribes: Testified in favor of the bill. I like the history 
here that Emily has put together. So far, since the agreement has been agreed to, our tribe 
has donated over $1 B. I think the language is unclear. When you look at it going to the 
counties, it only goes from there to New Town and Parshall because they are considered 
municipalities. As everyone knows, we have 6 communities on the reservation. The other 2 
are not consider municipalities. They are communities. That would be something to think 
about in the language so there is an equal distribution to the communities.  
 
Chairman Fox has mentioned there is over $1 B in need for the communities when talking 
about safety, roads, and infrastructure. One thing that our community was keen on is safety. 
Law enforcement is a need for the communities out there. The need goes on and on.  
 
Back in 2017, we did not sign that agreement. The initial agreement was that both parties 
had to agree before any changes were made. That was clear. The Governor signed it but our 
Chairman did not sign it. Fast forward to this session and they both signed it a week ago. 
There are still lots of things that need answers. I support this. I think it needs to be clear and 
transparent to everyone in ND and our tribe. We have questions all the time. A big question 
we have asked is what do we get in return? We hope there are changes in the language that 
support what we do.  
 
Chairman Cook: Any further testimony in favor? Any opposed?  
 
Charles Tuttle, Minot Citizen: Testified in opposition of the bill. I am opposed of the bill 
because the Constitution is very specific. This bill is not necessary. There is no need to make 
legislation when you have constitutionality that is that clear. One thing I have discovered is 
that no one had a problem finding out the constitutionality of the Legacy Fund. There was 
obviously a reason for this being left off the table.  
 
I am opposing this because the bill that should be here is the bill to replenish this. This is a 
Constitutional crisis if we do not. Once the oil is in the state’s hands, the revenue from the oil 
is in their hands too. It has to be allocated per the constitution. There is no ambiguity. Once 
it is in the state’s possession. It has to be distributed per the constitution.  
 
Sometimes the legislature makes mistakes and passes laws. I was just working on a case 
where we got $200 M back into the state. It is possible that legislation is not constitutional 
and that is something that this committee should think about. This is not necessary. We need 
to bring the funds back that belong to the school lands trust. I would help the water people. I 
know their allocation is not constitutional but I would argue that if there was legislation passed 
that was partially unconstitutional, that would make it all unconstitutional. That would protect 
them as far as getting the revenue back for them. I will stand for questions.  
 
Chairman Cook: Any further testimony on this bill? Hearing none, we will close the hearing 
on SB 2362.  
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Additional testimony was submitted to the clerk after the hearing. See attachment 11.  
 
Senator Cook distributed proposed amendment 19.1156.01002 to the committee after 
the hearing was adjourned. See attachment #12.  
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A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-39.2 and a new subdivision 
to subsection 4 of section 57-40.2-03.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales 
tax exemption for materials used to construct a straddle plant , a fractionator, or qualified 
associated infrastructure; to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section 57-39.2-04.15 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales and use tax exemption for materials used to 
construct a fertilizer or chemical processing facility; to provide an effective date; and to 
provide an expiration date. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments: 1 

 
Chairman Cook: Called the committee to order on HB 1205. 
 
Senator Rich Wardner, District 37, Dickinson: Distributed proposed amendments. See 
attachment #1. To begin, in the bill, we have made an adjustment. We want to change the 
way this money is allocated as it comes off of the state share of the extraction tax coming off 
of the Fort Berthold Reservation. We know exactly what we are talking about. In this 
biennium, it is considered to be around $219 M. It could be more or less depending on the 
actuals that come out. That is the estimated. As we look forward, I want to talk about going 
forward before I talk about going back and taking care of what some feel we are to do. Going 
forward, we will be taking 10% of this new money that will now go into the Foundation Aid 
Stabilization Fund. We will take 10% going into the Common Schools Trust Fund, and we 
will take 20% to go into the Resources Trust Fund. That will amount to around $91 M per 
biennium. That money would normally have gone to the SIF Fund. People ask me all the time 
about where this money is coming from. It would continue on and end up in the SIF. Going 
back, I think we are doing this out of the goodness of our heart because we have people who 
feel like it should be put in and others feel that what happened, happened. We are going to 
bring this compromise forward.  
 
First, I would like to talk about the Foundation Aid Stabilization Fund. That takes 10%. Up 
until about 4 years ago, that money was locked up tight in a constitutional fund and it couldn’t 
be used unless there was a short fall. It would then be used to keep k-12 whole. It is still a 
constitutional fund. It was well over $650 M just lying in there. We put it on the ballot and the 
people agreed to keep 15% of whatever we are spending in General Fund money on k-12 
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education. The rest, we could use for education. That is what has happened in the last two 
biennia. We are using that money for funding Foundation Aid for K-12. In this amendment, it 
is silent on that because we can put the money in, and then we can take it right out and use 
it again. There is no need to play a shell game here. It doesn’t need to be put in code. That 
is what is happening. I want everyone to know, on the record, we can put it in and take it out 
because we are using it. We have always used. No matter what we say about education, it 
has never been shortage. However, we always set our bar on Foundation Aid school funding, 
and then we go to these funds to fill in the gaps. If we need more, we take it from the General 
Fund. 
 
Next, I want to talk about the earnings on the Common Schools Trust Fund. That money also 
is used in the payment of this K-12 school funding. We would put that money in and we can 
take it right out and put it to use. This amendment is silent on that. If you are wondering about 
those two, it doesn’t say anything about them because they are already being used and 
would be if we put them in.  
 
We go to the principle of the Common Schools Trust Fund. In the amendment, that money 
of $64 M, would be replaced in whole, at the end of this biennium on June 30, 2021. That is 
when the Legacy money comes. We take it out of the Legacy earnings and pay it off. That 
$64 M would be taken care of right away. 
 
The last fund, is the Resources Trust Fund. Currently, that takes 20%. That money is used. 
There is no interest there. It would be approximately $128 M. We would add one half of a 
percent. Instead of 20%, it would be 20.5%. That .5 would stay on until it generated $128 M. 
Yes, that will take a while. We also have other issues we need to take care of. This puts 
about $10 M - $11 M into Resources Trust Fund extra, each biennium.  
 
I will stand for questions.   
 
Chairman Cook: The $64 M, you said that was a number provided by council. I thought that 
came from the land department? 
 
Senator Wardner: I got it from council. I do not know where they got it but they calculated it.  
 
Chairman Cook: You used the phrase of moving shelve around. I think that is what we are 
doing with all of this. You and I have worked on this since it first surfaced. As I look at this 
issue and I see a land board, that voted 4-1 to correct this, I wonder why there wasn’t a vote 
for the last 8 years.  
 
Senator Wardner: I cannot answer that. I just do not know.  
 
Chairman Cook: I know you can’t. 
 
Chairman Cook: So you are saying we are being nice guys by doing this?  
 
Senator Wardner: I think we are being nice guys and taking care of it. The fact is, there are 
people that had different opinions and the opinion was that we should make this adjustment.  
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Chairman Cook: I understand.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: Reading the timeline in here, it is the transfer on the Common School 
Trust Fund. That way the amendment is written, it would be at the end of the 19-21 biennium. 
The transfer would take place very close to the end of this biennium.  
 
Senator Wardner: The money from the Legacy Fund is payed on June 30. That is the last 
day of June 21. You are right. That is when it would be paid.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: The number in here is $64,370,000. If it falls short of that and the 
Legacy earning are $50 M, is there no transfer at all?  
 
Senator Wardner: I am not sure how to answer that. There is going to be that amount of 
money there. However, we would have to then wait and get it out of the next biennium if that 
were to happen. My calculations and my vision says it will be there.  
 
Chairman Cook: Basically, when that transfer is made, we are taking $64 M and we are 
putting it into a fund where the principle can never be touched.  
 
Senator Wardner: That is correct but there is a formula on the interest.  
 
Chairman Cook: We have to give consideration to this. There is a resolution down here that 
deals with Legacy Fund earnings that basically puts most of them back into the principle. We 
would have to consider this as we consider that one.  
 
Senator Unruh: Moved to adopt amendment 19.1156.01004 to SB 2362.  
 
Senator Meyer: Seconded.  
 
Chairman Cook: Any Discussion?  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: The amendments we have do not refer to the Stabilization fund. I think 
the argument I heard Senator Wardner make is that that fund did not get the distributions it 
should, but all that is, is a pass through savings account that after the voters approved the 
change, it becomes a holding spot for funds for Foundation Aid. If we are short, we will put 
money in there. If there is extra, we will spend it. That is the impression I got. He is making 
the argument that even though they didn’t get their distributions, it is irrelevant. If that money 
showed up in other places, it would have been available to put in or use in the same way 
money is deposited.  
 
Chairman Cook: We could spend anything over 15% and apparently it is at 15%. We could 
put money in there and with the next bill, take it out. No, K-12 is going to be shorted or get 
any more or any less.  
 
A Voice Vote Was Taken 
 
Motion Carried 
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Senator Unruh: Moved a Do Pass on SB 2362 as Amended and Refer to 
Appropriations.  
 
Senator Meyer: Seconded.  
 
Chairman Cook: Any Discussion?  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 4 yeas, 1 nay, 1 absent 
 
Motion Carried 
 
Senator Unruh will carry the bill.  
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